

DELAWARE HUMAN TRAFFICKING INTERAGENCY COORDINATING COUNCIL

HTICC Full Council Meeting Minutes
New Castle County Public Safety Building

Cpl. Robert Snow Training Room

February 4, 2019, 1:00 p.m. – 3:00 p.m.

Members Present: Leslie Brower, Jan Jurden, Trenee Parker, Melissa Pennachi, Diane Glenn, and Annamarie McDermott, Abby Layton, R.L. Hughes, Lisa Minutolo, Deb Reed, Chris Kervick, and Diana Suchodolski

Members Absent:

Agenda Item	Discussion	Responsible Parties	Action-Target Date
Legislation and Budget: Discussion	Legislation - Lisa Minutola presented legislation of codes 787 & 1342, circulated to committee sent proposed legislation to Wooten, Meehan and Jurden (Nov. 13); Bill proposed to be introduced in January, moved to March-June. Added statute for all minors to be classified as trafficking not prostitution, adding DOE & Family court members. L. Minutola – Motion to approve, Melissa Pennachi – Second.	Abby Layton, Lisa Minutola Judge Jurden	Bill proposed to be introduced Mar-June timeframe
DOL and Trafficking in Delaware: Discussion	James - presented strong support for legislation to change Ag workers exclusion from protection. Should include Domestic Workers. (Discrimination) Law applies to businesses of 4 or more employers for DoL law to be involved.	Julie Petroff, Dyron Green	Next Full Council Meeting
Committee Reports: Updates from November 2018	Public Awareness (Diane Glenn) – January events successful. Erin Connelly, Dr. Brower, Kate Giannone on 30 min broadcast, Website updates pending. DelDOT bus wrap initiative successful. Social	All	Throughout January (HT Awareness Month)

DELAWARE HUMAN TRAFFICKING INTERAGENCY COORDINATING COUNCIL

Agenda Item	Discussion	Responsible Parties	Action-Target Date
	<p>Media postings pending, proposed Annamarie McDermott and Erin Connelly of Dept of Corrections. Red Sand dates pending. Possible Speaker’s Bureau to present at legislative offices. UD OSHER Presentation planned 4/27/19 by Chair Brower and Judge Jurden.</p> <p>Training (Annamarie McDermott) – 11 question survey to be distributed to 8 identified groups to collect data on training, training resources, gaps. DHA includes 6 hospitals and behavioral health agencies. Pending approval for training by DHA. Triage questions for adults set, working on juvenile questions (based on Boston and HEAL). Annamarie to connect with Diane Hainsworth. Dept of Correction contact forthcoming.</p> <p>Victim Services (Melissa Pennachi) – Exploring DV and Trafficking under same umbrella. Prelim list of agencies established. Anna from peoples place shared list of identifying immediate needs to share with providers, and to be trauma informed to be included in training. M. Pennachi to write a blog for DV Support Group and to provide training for Sexual Offense Support Advocate Program. Victim Assistance Academy is for new(er) advocates, teaches being trauma informed, court systems victim comp, victim bill of rights. Advanced Academy is being developed to address specific victimizations.</p> <p>Juvenile (Trene Parker) – Data collection: How data is currently collected leaning towards allegations of exploitation data points (Elisa – Victim Services). Public Awareness and Training: Looking at using Dept of Ed’s current training being used, noted that multiple reports may need to be created. Public Awareness key to getting public informed for reporting (Kate Giannone). Connecting with Office of investigation coordinator. Screenings for triage discussed with Annamarie.</p> <p>Data (Chris Kervick and Spencer Price) - Chris Kervick introduced Spencer Price as Co-Chair. Update on MD for State of Maryland for best practices of counting/identifying victims: JDAC – MD. Shared</p>		<p>Chair Brower to communicate formal approval to DelDOT to use the images shared by the Public Awareness Committee.</p> <p>Chair Brower to share flyer of Wilmington University HT Symposium June 12-13.</p>

DELAWARE HUMAN TRAFFICKING INTERAGENCY COORDINATING COUNCIL

Agenda Item	Discussion	Responsible Parties	Action-Target Date
	that there is no consolidated way of pulling the data. Chris – would like data from the following to document base line and progress: Judicial Branch (Hon. Judge Jurden) –Monica Areynas (FWOV) recommendation for training and technical assistance. Judge Jurden and Chair Brower Connected with Chief Justice and state court admin to include training at retreat. JP’s not included, but 60 Judges total statewide. Business groups to be measured for training. A. McDermott to connect with P. D’Angelo for hotel training contact.		
Council Strategic Plan: Discussion	Change Leadership Partners to Committee, resend out to committees. Anticipate March 15 responses to Action Plan. Send reminders March 1 st and March 8 th	Chair Brower, Diana Suchodolski	March 1, 2019
Public Comment	Barbara Allsopp (Aglow International) – would like to connect with Public Awareness for training for real estate agents. Housing noted as a possible indicator for trafficking. Working with MD task force, noted legislation being proposed for addressing pornography, which is identified as link to trafficking. Dyron Green – Ship workers profession interested in training.	Diane Glenn/Diana Suchodolski	-
Next Meeting	May (pending poll results)	Diana Suchodolski	April
Adjourn	Motion made by Chris Kervick; Seconded by Judge Jurden; approved unanimously.	-	-